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January 24, 2023
Sent via email to registrar@oeb.ca

Ms. Nancy Marconi

Registrar

Ontario Energy Board

2300 Yonge Street, 27" Floor
Toronto, Ontario M4P 1E4

Dear Ms. Marconi:

Re: Application of Elexicon Energy Inc. for Approval of 2023 Distribution Rates;
Brooklin Landowners Group Inc. (Intervenor);
Response to Undertakings of January 17 and 18, 2023 Technical Conference
Board Proceeding No.: EB-2022-0024

We are writing on behalf of the Brooklin Landowners Group Inc. (“Brooklin”) an Intervenor in the above-
referenced proceeding. Enclosed with this letter are the responses of Brooklin to undertakings given by
Brooklin witness, Mr. Matthew Cory, at the Technical Conference on January 18, 2023.

Kind regards,
Dentons Canada LLP

Helen T. Newland
Partner

Attachment 1: Responses of Brooklin to Technical Conference Undertakings
cc: John Vellone, BLG

Birgit Armstrong, OEB
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